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M E M O  

Chuck McCarthy To: 

From:  Guy Cornwell 

Mike O'Neal, Assistant Family Teacher, Ziady Home Re: 

As I discussed with you Linda Ziady has reported an incident(s) 
regarding Mike 01Neal.  The incident(s) centers around Mike 1s 
use of alcohol and controlled substances on the job. 

In the past there have been isolated reports concerning the 
possibility that Mike has been under the influence while on 
the job.  It is my understanding Sean has spoken to Mike re­
garding these allegations.  The more recent reports seem more 
serious. 

Linda reports that while on an outing with the Ziady Family, 
our clients included, that Mike drank alcohol and  used marijuana. 
She believes these infractions were witnessed by KVH youth. 
She also states that recently Mike ahowed up for work and appeared 
to be under the influence of alcohol and was sent home immediately. 

I know these incidents are of great concern to the Ziadys.  It is 
obvious some strong measures must be taken to insure these infractions 

I also need some feedback as to whether or not these do not reoccur. 
incidents need to be reported to DCFS Region #6. 

Thank you. 

"fe­tr 
c c s   Sean Callahan 
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